Anthony Rivera



Professional Summary of Skills

High level managerial experience, decision maker with strong leadership, communication, and relationship building skills. Common sense thinker, sound judgement, meticulous, dedicated, problem solver, and excellent at multi-tasking and calm when working under pressure. Fiscally minded and has experience at cost savings in budgeting and purchasing while maintaining or exceeding quality standards.

Experience

1991-2019 San Francisco Fire Department-Assistant Deputy Chief

Implemented and maintained SFFD \$398 million budget. Purchased and maintained all fleet (450 vehicles and watercraft), clothing, tools, and sundries. Managed and maintained all SFFD properties. managed new construction projects. Liaison to City departments, e.g. Public Works, Real Estate, PUC.

1998-2003 Caffe LaPiazza- (S.F. North Beach Restaurant) Owner/Operator

1986-1994 United States Navy-Active Duty and Reserve

Naval Aircrew-SECRET (No Foreign National) Clearance

Submarine and Surface Ship Surveillance, Aircrew, Rescue, Long Range Reconnaissance

1983-1986 CaConCo Construction-Owner/Partner

CA General Contractor #446855

General Builder, Earthquake Retrofit, Drafting, Exterior Envelope Waterproofing

Education

United States Navy 1986

Completed Aircrew Candidate School-Avionics, Oceanography, Computer Science, and Seismic Studies

City College of San Francisco 1981-1982

General Studies and Accounting

San Francisco State University 1980-1981

General Studies

Interests

SF Fire Credit Union Board Member

SF Olympic Club Foundation Board Member

Archbishop Riordan High School Alumni Board Member

Implemented Lt. Vincent Perez Scholarship Fund

American Legion-Cathay Post #384

Salesian Boys and Girls Club

S. F. Firefighters Local 798 Board Member

Awards

Irish-Israeli-Italian Firefighter Award 2017

SPUR Good Government Award Nominee 2016

Lyon's Club International Firefighter of the Year 2014

Hispanic Lyon's Club Firefighter of the Year 2002

Firehouse Magazine Heroism Award 1998

SFFD Class "B" 1997 and "C" 2004 Lifesaving Awards

National Firefighter Hall of Flame-Phoenix, AZ